
eTendering Transition-in

Brussels 29th October 2018

(kick-off was 29th November 2017)



Agenda

1. Roll call
2. Approval of the agenda
3. List of Artefacts
4. Organisation of work
5. AOB







Tender services

• Subscribe interest
• Access documents
• Submit tender



Implementing experiances
Tendering systems Gateway’s

Inno:vasion UPRC

Mercell Holodeck

eVergabe Unit4

TenderNed Espap

Vortal Vortal

Pixelware Flame

Gatewit IBM

Millstream

Negometrix



ETWG Mandate
The WG is committed to provide the following deliverables to OpenPEPPOL:  
1. e-Tendering related specifications ( to be published as BIS v 01.);
2. UBL specifications and schematrons related to the implemented BIS 

specifications;
3. Guidelines for implementation of the AS-IS Operation;
4. e-Tendering Interim Agreement for implementation;
5. Ongoing WG activity documentation;
6. Handover documentation at project end;
7. Change requests to existing PEPPOL artefacts and specifications.  All 

deliverables are to be maintained and updated by the members of the 
Work Group during the lifetime of the Work Group, unless formally 
handed over to other entities in OpenPEPPOL.



List of artefacts
• BIS 46 - Subscribe to Procedure (UBL and Schematrons)
• BIS 47x - Call for Tender with ESPD (UBL and Schematrons)
• BIS 54 - Submit Tender (UBL and Schematrons)
• BIS 60a – Tender Status Inquiry (UBL and Schematrons)
• BIS 36 – Message Level Response (UBL and Schematrons)
• eDelivery guide for eTendering

– ASIC-E with CadES
– REM Evidence / eTendering Profile
– SBDH Profile for eTendering

• Cryptographic Specifications
• Implementing eTendering guideline
• eTendering agreement



Pre-Award Specifications and 
Guidelines

• PEPPOL BIS eDocuments guide for pre-award
– ASIC-E with CadES
– Cryptographic Specifications

• PEPPOL BIS eDelivery guide for pre-award
– IDENTIFIER POLICIES
– REM Evidence / eTendering Profile
– SBDH Profile for eTendering
– SML SMP SPECIFICATIONS

• PEPPOL BIS Pre-award metadata profiles
– P001 – Procurement procedure subscription
– P002 – Procurement document access
– P003 – Tender Submission

• Agreement for pre-award

https://peppol.eu/downloads/pre-award/
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To do list
• Message Level Response?
• Implementing eTendering guideline?
• eTendering Interim Agreement

– Signing structure
– Annex 4
– Circle of Trust / Who will host the trust list?

• EU supply issues:
– Comments on Agreement for pre-award
– Default time zone tender submission deadline?
– communication of errors?

• Preliminary Gap Analysis for Pre-award and eDelivery
• Open issues:

– ESPD: a separate transaction or an attachment?
– Request PEPPOL certificates for CEF projects
– New transactions?
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